

WLU Student Government Association

Regular Meeting

Tuesday, April 16, 2024

Location: Student Leadership Center

I. Call to order/Pledge of Allegiance/Roll Call called to order at 9:00 PM

II. Approval of last meeting's minutes

Motion and a second:

1st: Joe Ferch

2nd: Chloe Elthringham

III. Officers' Report

President, Vice President, Treasurer, Secretary, Director of Programming

President:

- Graduation Toast event Friday, May 3rd 4-6pm
- Pick up stoles in SGA office
- Tennis Court Update
- Campus Carry session April 26 @10 am
- Executive Board Applications have been sent out
- Summer communication via email and GroupMe
- Thank you!

VP:

- **Safety Committee Meeting - Campus Carry**
 - Information Session
 - Well attended (25-30) not a lot of students outside of the RA's
 - Students creating a project: Podcast, expanding counseling services, ESA's
 - Disappointed information has not made its way to the students
 - Need to come up with training plan for the Fall semester: First Aid, Stop the Bleed, AED, CPR
- **Final Decisions On Arms Rooms**
 - Will be going into Krise Hall
 - Cameras and door swipes will go through Security 101
 - Discussed building a wall in Krise Hall for a one way access point into the arms room. Will discuss further with the fire marshal
 - Gun Lockers will be placed in the basement of Shaw Hall. Cameras will be updated to see all angles of the room
- **Campus Assessment**
 - Set for the Summer
 - There is a need for some kind of adaptable template - risk factors, threat assessment, traffic flows

- **Plans for Homecoming**
 - Discussed signage for homecoming tailgate
- **Weapons Lockers**
 - Should be up in the next two weeks
 - Gun locker in Shaw Hall will not be installed until the Summer
 - There are 300 signs that need to be installed

Treasurer:

- Current budget is \$3573
- Some organizations still have to use their funding

Secretary: Nothing

Director of Programming:

- Laser Tag this Sunday the 21st from 8pm-11pm
- Need 2 senators signed up for each time slot

IV. Committee Reports

Membership, Finance, Programming, Aladdin, Marketing, Student Outreach

- Membership: Nothing
- Finance: Nothing
- Programming: Nothing
- Aladdin:
 - Calorie count for the union food options will hopefully be updated over the summer
- Marketing: Nothing
- Student Outreach: Nothing

V. Old Business

Discussion stemming from last week's meeting: Nothing

VI. New Business

Motions/Votes stemming from last week's meeting: Nothing

VII. First Open Discussion

Only SGA members may speak:

- Strategic Planning revision
 - Very positive feedback
- Going over bylaws

VII. First Constituent Time

Any non-SGA members may speak: Nothing

VIII. Second Open Discussion

Only SGA members may speak: Nothing

IX. Second Constituent Time

Any non-SGA members may speak: Nothing

X. Adjournment

Motion and a second:

1st: Joe Ferch

2nd: Andrew Dalton